UK-China Transparency Mail - RE: FOI request, IMPFOI-24-059 https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=ee7cbea958 & view=pt&search=...

M Gmail Sam Dunning <info@ukctransparency.org>

RE: FOI request, IMPFOI-24-059

IMPFOI <foi@imperial.ac.uk> 29 February 2024 at 15:38
To: Sam Dunning <director@ukctransparency.org>

Dear Sam,

Thank you for your Freedom of Information Act request.

Please find attached emails within the scope of your request. We have removed personal information and contact
details. Please note that Ping Huang’s role was faciliatory; the Contracts Partnership Team would lead on contract
negotiations for the Department.

Yours,

Freedom of Information Team

Imperial College London

Please note that if you are unhappy with the way that we have handled your request, you can ask us to conduct a
review. Please make your representation in writing within 2 months of the date you received this response. If you
remain dissatisfied with how Imperial has handled your request, you may then approach the Information
Commissioner’s Office.
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From: Huang, Ping

To: @jari.cn;

Cc:

Subject: Draft agreement: CSIC-Imperial Innovation Centre 20190124 (ICL13May2019)
Date: 13 May 2019 11:00:04

Attachments: CSIC-Imperial Innovation Centre 20190124 (ICL13May2019).docx

Dear ,

Please find attached the draft agreement for tonight's discussion. Details still requires further discussion

and confirmation. Thanks for your patience.

Kind regards,

Ping Huang
Data Science Institute, Imperial College London
William Penney Building, South Kensington Campus, London SW7 2AZ

Website: http://www.imperial.ac.uk/data-science/

Email: @imperial.ac.uk



From: Huang, Ping

To:

Subject: Fw: CSIC Signing Ceremony 25th September
Date: 04 September 2019 16:04:59
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On Thursday, 1 November 2018, 10:27:07 GMT, @hotmail.com> wrote:

Dear Prof. and Ms. Huang,

Please find the attached document which we expect to sign it when we visit DSI. Please have a
check if it is appropriate.

The following is the potential collaborative points from my colleague:
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Thanks and br,

Department Head of Research & Innovation
JARI of China Shipbuilding Industry Corporation



From: @imperial.ac.uk

To: @hotmail.com

Subject: Fwd: Invitation Letter

Date: 04 December 2019 09:37:18
Attachments: Invitation Letter

Untitled attachment 00U1/.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Huang, Ping" @imperial.ac.uk>
Date: 2 December 2019 at 19:12:15 GMT
To: @jari.cn>

Subject: Invitation Letter

Ping Huang

Data Science Institute, Imperial College London

William Penney Building, South Kensington Campus, London SW7 2AZ
Email: @imperial.ac.uk

Website: http://www.imperial.ac.uk/data-science/




From:

To:

Cc: @jari.cn; @csic.com.cn; @163.com; Huang, Ping;
Subject: RE: CSIC-Imperial collaboration

Date: 03 January 2019 09:52:36

Dear

Many thanks for the feedback and Happy New Year to alll
We shall be in touch with the academics internally and coordinate next steps soon.

Best wishes

Corporate Partnerships Senior Associate | Faculty of Engineering
Imperial College London | South Kensington Campus | Faculty Building | London SW7 2AZ, UK

@imperial.ac.uk
w: www.imperial.ac.uk/engineering/corporate-partnerships
From: @jari.cn>
Sent: 02 January 2019 11:49
To: @imperial.ac.uk>
Cc: @jari.cn; @csic.com.cn; @163.com; @imperial.ac.uk>;
@imperial.ac.uk>; Huang, Ping @imperial.ac.uk>;

@imperial.ac.uk>
Subject: Re: CSIC-Imperial collaboration

Dear )

Thanks for your messages and happy new year.

We are considering the technical areas after we came back from UK. Our institute is
contacting in the field of data science, Al etc. We have also invited

to visit our company for further discussion on the collaborative topics on this Saturday.
As you may know, CSIC has 28 institutes in total and many subsidiary companies in
many areas. We suggest to figuring out a technical cooperation framework agreement
between CSIC and Imperial. To start, we can firstly launch a project with DSl or a
technical center between JARI and Imperial.

Please do not hesitate to contact me for the further cooperation issues.

Best regards,

@imperial.ac.uk>
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@163.com>, @jari.cn>

Pik: @imperial.ac.uk>, @imperial.ac.uk>,
"Huang, Ping" imperial.ac.uk>, " @imperial.ac.uk>

£ @l CSIC-Imperial collaboration

Dear all

| hope this email finds you all well. | would like to send a quick note as a follow up to our recent
meeting at Imperial. We have now started engaging internally with a number of academics and
research groups aiming at putting together a proposal for your consideration. The past couple
of months have been rather busy with ”’year-end” deadlines, so we have not been able to
move with this as quickly as we would like. Nevertheless, our interest in exploring ways we can
work together remains very strong, and we do look forward to our fruitful interactions early in
the new year.

In the meantime, it would be useful to hear if you had any further input or comments about
the technical areas we discussed in our meeting, as | guess there has been some time since

and priorities might have changed.

Finally, moving forward, it would be helpful if you could let me know who the main point of
contact would be on your side so we manage communication effectively.

Many thanks for all your efforts with this and look forward to receiving your feedback.

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



From: Huang, Ping @imperial.ac.uk>

Sent: 18 May 2020 10:12

To: @imperial.ac.uk>

Cc: @imperial.ac.uk>; @jari.cn>;
@imperial.ac.uk>

Subject: CSSC/JARI-IC Digi-Ocean Centre

Dear ,

Thanks for checking with me regarding JARI/IC centre progress. | would like to bring this to your
attention. Please see the attachment JARI sent to us. JARI said the agreement was not a contract
and their payor company require a contract to arrange the payment. JARI also mentioned the
agreement we signed last September would require a college seal in addition to the signature.

is in the process of adding the costing for the SoW.

Please feel free to let me know if you require any further information. Many thanks.

Ping Huang

Data Science Institute, Imperial College London
William Penney Building, South Kensington Campus, London SW7 2AZ

Email: @imperial.ac.uk



From:

To: Huang, Ping

Cc:

Subject: Re: Fw: Scan-to-email from ICTprintservice
Date: 28 November 2018 07:38:55

Hi Ms. Huang,
Received with many thanks.
Would it be possible to deliver one original copy to me?

My postal address is :

We are planning to set up a collaborative research centre with DSI by funding 3 million
pounds for 5 years. And we would like to invite to visit our Lianyungang
(Jiangsu province) headquater for further technical discussion if convenient.

Br,
----- JRaamBA-----
&15 \: "Huang, Ping" @imperial.ac.uk>
AIXATE): 201811526 H 28—
IWEEIN @jari.cn>
bk " @imperial.ac.uk>

=& Fw: Scan-to-email from ICTprintservice

Hi

It was very nice to meet everyone at DSl and was very pleased to hear we
would discuss plans for future collaboration. Please see attached signed copy.

Look forward to discuss in detail.

Kind regards,
Ping



From:

To: Huang, Ping; CSSC JARI

Cc: :

Subject: RE: JARI End User Undertaking for Project 2

Date: 19 October 2020 17:28:03

Attachments: Digi-Ocean Schedule 2 SOW Project 3 Oceanology 6Aug20 Signed ICL signed v2.pdf

Novation Agreement CSSC JARI Imperial Ocean Data Centre Agreement 28 Sept 2020 signature ICL.pdf

Dear
f339F . Please find attached (1) the SoW and (2) Amendment Agreement Signed by Imperial.

Looking forward to received the sign copy from JARI (and JARI Automation Co. for amendment
agreement) soon in electronics and physical copy version.

Please feel free to let us know if you have any question.

Best,

From: Huang, Ping @imperial.ac.uk>

Sent: 12 October 2020 15:36

To: CSSC JARI @vip.163.com>

Cc: @imperial.ac.uk>; @jari.cn>

Subject: Re: JARI End User Undertaking for Project 2

Dear ,
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From:

To: Huang, Ping

Cc:

Subject: RE: Plate with the Centre Name
Date: 04 September 2019 21:18:42

Thanks all, this is what we will put on the plaque

All the best

From: Huang, Ping @imperial.ac.uk>

Sent: 04 September 2019 15:59

To: @imperial.ac.uk>

Cc: @jari.cn>; @imperial.ac.uk>; @imperial.ac.uk>;

@imperial.ac.uk>
Subject: Re: Plate with the Centre Name

Dear all,
The name has been amended to the following by JARI:

Imperial College — CSIC — JARI

Future Digital Ocean Innovation Centre
HARE YL AL ART - A [E T
AR HEFERET O

Thanks

On 4 Sep 2019, at 15:54,
@imperial. ac. uk> wrote:

Hi All

Please can you confirm whether this is the final wording, as we need to this this ordered before

the end of the week if it is to arrive in time for 25 September

All the best

From: Huang, Ping
Sent: 28 August 2019 17:59

To @jari.cn>; @imperial.ac.uk>
Cc: @imperial.ac.uk>; @imperial.ac.uk>

Subject: Plate with the Centre Name
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Imperial College - China Shipbuilding
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

Subject: Re: Project abstract

Date: 04 December 2019 16:32:00
Attachments: CSIC Projects CN.docx

CSIC Projects EN.docx

Dear
Please see both Chinese and English version amended. Let me know if this is Ok. Thanks.

Kind regards,
Ping

From: Huang, Ping

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 9:36 AM
To: @hotmail.com>
Subject: Fwd: Project abstract

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Huang, Ping" < @imperial.ac.uk>
Date: 3 December 2019 at 15:36:50 GMT

To: @jari.cn>

Ce:" (@imperial.ac.uk>
Subject: Project abstract
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



See description on Page 3-7

From: Huang, Ping imperial.ac.uk>

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 6:17 PM

To: @vip.163.com>; @jari.cn>

Cc: @imperial.ac.uk>; @jari.cn>;
@imperial.ac.uk>; >
@imperial.ac.uk>; @imperial.ac.uk>

Subject: Re: SOW for approval - Future Digital Ocean Innovation Centre (CSSC/JARI)

Sorry here is the attachment. Thanks.

Best,

Ping

From: Huang, Ping < @imperial.ac.uk>

Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 5:40 PM

To: @vip.163.com vip.163.com>; @jari.cn>

Cc: @imperial.ac.uk>; @jari.cn>;
@imperial.ac.uk>;

< @imperial.ac.uk>; @imperial.ac.uk>

Subject: Re: SOW for approval - Future Digital Ocean Innovation Centre (CSSC/JARI)

Dear ,

Time flies and it's almost a year since we signed the centre agreement last year. It was nice to
discuss the centre commence progress with you and today.

Further to our chat today, the SoW is now updated with the following note in Research Project
Cost:

(excluding centre management and operation’s cost)

Please see attached. It's signed by Professor We are grateful if you could return it with
President signature.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Many thanks.

Kind regards,
Ping



From: Huang, Ping imperial.ac.uk>
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 12:16 PM

To: @vip.163.com>
Cc: @imperial.ac.uk>

Subject: Fw: SOW for approval - Future Digital Ocean Innovation Centre (CSSC/JARI)

Dear ,
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From: Huang, Ping < imperial.ac.uk>

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 10:22 AM

To: @csic.com.cn>; @jari.cn>;

< @imperial.ac.uk>; @jari.cn>; @imperial.ac.uk>;
@imperial.ac.uk>; @imperial.ac.uk>

Cc: @imperial.ac.uk>; @imperial.ac.uk>;

@imperial.ac.uk>
Subject: Re: SOW for approval - Future Digital Ocean Innovation Centre (CSSC/JARI)

Dear Steering Committee members,

Thanks for the comments we received. The SoW has been updated accordingly and signed by
Professor Please see attached.

hand over to you now for JARI's signature. Feel free to let me know if there is
any questions. Many thanks.

Best wishes,

Ping

From: Huang, Ping < imperial.ac.uk>

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 6:40 PM

To: @csic.com.cn>; @jari.cn>;

< @imperial.ac.uk>; @jari.cn>; @imperial.ac.uk>;
@imperial.ac.uk>; imperial.ac.uk>

Cc: @imperial.ac.uk>; @imperial.ac.uk>

Subject: SOW for approval - Future Digital Ocean Innovation Centre (CSSC/JARI)

Dear Steering Committee members,

Hope everyone is well. Please kindly review attached schedule 2 SOW for project 3 of the
JARI/CSSC-IC Future Digital Ocean Innovation Centre. The project details have been



carefully reviewed and agreed by both teams. The Steering Committee's approval is
appreciated. If you would like to discuss further, please let me know before Tuesday 16th
June 2020. After that, it would be considered approved and will signed the agreement
on behalf of the Steering Committee and proceed.

Please feel free to let me know if you require any further information. Many thanks.

Best wishes,

Ping

Ping Huang
Centre Manager, JARI/CSIC-IC Future Digital Ocean Innovation Centre

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

Subject: Re: SOW Project 1 & 2
Date: 13 January 2020 15:44:02
{REELF,

EE RSB ANGE WEIE LR, XA B REFK4 TN E A+
A93F04, RB LB, REMTHESFHSOWHEKE RINEBFAI1F2ILTE
B—LRENTCER, TGS EEENEM4. B EE =1t =ATa s S 2 B
TA? e

542 B24HIX—EDSI ZBE M, Julie, Thomas, FMSFIFLEFREE 7 AIEISKA
E, FCSIC/IARTBXRTFASEFINCTIE, FEREEEETTHE, FEMNSIXATE
PAEBAIZHE

B! AREHRE!

=

=

From: Huang, Ping

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2020 5:04 PM
To: @jari.cn>

Subject: SOW Project 1 & 2
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

To: @jari.cn

Subject: White City development
Date: 24 January 2019 11:31:24
Dear ,

Please see the below website for information regarding the opportunities at our White City
Campus. Look under "Industry and enterprise", particularly "ThinkSpace":

If that's something CSIC is looking for, | can reach out to ask more information.

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

Subject: === Eesaeal

Date: 04 March 2020 11:11:02

Attachments: Digi-Ocean Meeting Minutes 20200227.docx
Digi-Ocean SOW Project 2 Big Data - 16 Jan 19 (jamm signed).pdf
Digi-Ocean SOW Project 1 Multi-modal Irattic - 20.12.docx
Digi-Ocean Research Projects 3 - .docx
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Ping Huang

Data Science Institute, Imperial College London

William Penney Building, South Kensington Campus, London SW7 2AZ
Email @imperial.ac.uk

Website: http://www.imperial.ac.uk/data-science/




From: @vip.163.com

To: Huang, Ping

Subject: [5]&: SOW for approval - Future Digital Ocean Innovation Centre (CSSC/JARI)
Date: 25 June 2020 12:32:57

This email from @vip.163.com originates from outside Imperial. Do not click on links and
attachments unless you recognise the sender. If you trust the sender, add them to your safe senders

list to disable email stamping for this address.
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& : "Huang, Ping" @imperial.ac.uk>
HEA: 20209F6825H/EFPT 19:17

WA : @vip.163.com

K @imperial.ac.uk>

F @: Fw: SOW for approval - Future Digital Ocean Innovation Centre
(CSSC/JARI)

Dear ,
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From: Huang, Ping < @imperial.ac.uk>
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 10:22 AM
To @csic.com.cn>; @jari.cn>; Guo, Yi-Ke
@imperial.ac.uk>; @jari.cn>;
@imperial.ac.uk>; @imperial.ac.uk>;
@imperial.ac.uk>
Cc: @imperial.ac.uk>; @imperial.ac.uk>;

@imperial.ac.uk>
Subject: Re: SOW for approval - Future Digital Ocean Innovation Centre (CSSC/JARI)

Dear Steering Committee members,

Thanks for the comments we received. The SoW has been updated accordingly and
signed by Please see attached.



, hand over to you now for JARI's signature. Feel free to let me

know if there is any questions. Many thanks.

Best wishes,
Ping
From: Huang, Ping < @imperial.ac.uk>
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 6:40 PM
To @csic.com.cn>; @jari.cn>;
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

Hope everyone is well. Please kindly review attached schedule 2 SOW for project 3
of the JARI/CSSC-IC Future Digital Ocean Innovation Centre. The project details
have been carefully reviewed and agreed by both teams. The Steering Committee's
approval is appreciated. If you would like to discuss further, please let me know
before Tuesday 16th June 2020. After that, it would be considered approved and
will signed the agreement on behalf of the Steering Committee and proceed.

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
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